
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, JULY 3, 2018
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Phones and Pagers
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal

Please exit the building

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 5, 2018 MINUTES

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEARERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING
DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW &
RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE
PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2018-917-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF- I (Public Facilities District)
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209

Allen Road, Slidell, S13, T9S, RI4E, Ward 8, District 14
Acres: 3.44 acres
Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen
Owner: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N. Young
Council District: 14
POSTPONED- 6/5/20 18 MEETING

2. 2018-1026-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: I-I (Industrial District)
Acres: 6.873 acres
Petitioner: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano
Owner: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Harbor View Court, north of Lakeview

Drive being lots 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 & 24, Oak Harbor Boat Service
Area, S33, T9S, RI4E, Ward 9, District 13.

Council District: 13



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, JULY 3, 2018
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

3. 2018-1046-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

4. 2018-1059-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Location:

Council District:

5. 2018-1060-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Location:

Council District:

6. ZC15-04-035
Major Amendment to
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Representative:

A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing
Overlay)
Parcel located on the east side of Maple Street, being lots 10 & 11, Square
4, Beverly Hills Subdivision, S13, T95, RI4E, Ward 8, District 14.
5500 sq. ft.
Elisha Johnson
Dragonfly Enterprises Inc.
14

A-2 (Suburban District)
A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
4.50 1
Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero
Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero
Parcel located on the west side of Gulch Street & on the north side of
North Street, being 70225 Gulch Street, Abita Springs, S12, T7S, RI IE,
Ward 3, District 5.
5

A-2 (Suburban District)
A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
I .306 acres
Lola Lagman
Lola Lagman
Parcel located on the south side of Clifford Singletary Road, east of
P. Kennedy Road, S27, T7S, R14E, Ward 6, District 11.
11

the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)
Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, west of Trepagnier
Road, S16, T7S, RIQE, Ward 1, District 4.
71 acres
Yanin LLC — Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia
Yanin LLC — Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia
Paul Mayronne

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2017

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis,

Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Absent: Fitzrnorris
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Cara Bartholomew, Terry Hand, Jennifer Lange

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission was called to order by the
Chairman, Dave Mannella.

INVOCATION
The Invocation was presented by Mr. Randolph.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Mr. Lorren

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE MAY 1, 2018 ZONING MEETING

Randolph moved to approve, second by Davis
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Doherty,

Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

POSTPONING OF CASES -

2018-917-ZC — Petitioner Jeff Schoen requests postponement for 1 Month

PUBLIC HEARINGS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE
OF ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE
REQUIRING REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING
COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2018-917-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF- I (Public Faái I ities District)
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being

57209 Allen Road, Slidell, S13, T9S, RI4E, Ward 8, District 14
Acres: 3.44 acres
Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen
Owner: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N, Young
Council District: 14
POSTPONED FROM THE 5/1/2018 MEETING

A Public Hearing was opened for discussion of this case.
Jeff Schoen/ Jones Fussell request to postpone I month in order to further work with the
neighborhood.
In Favor of the Postponement: Alissa Sanderson
Opposition: None

Cazaubon moved to postpone for 1 month, second by Randolph
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Doherty,

Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:



-i
J~E 5,2018 ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES, CONT.

2. 2018-1007-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MI-lO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Kilgore Street, east of Robert Road,

being lot 34, Litolff Subdivision, 23083 Kilgore Street, Mandeville, S18,
T7S, RI2E, Ward 4, District 7.

Acres 1.01 acres
Petitioner: Arnanda Roberts
Owner: Amanda Roberts
Council District: 7

A Public Hearing was opened for discussion of this case.
In favor of this request: Arnanda Roberts
Opposition: Roberta Along

Davis moved to approve, second by Randolph
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Doherty,

Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

3. 2018-1013-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Defries Road, east of LA Highway 25,

S15, T5S, R1OE, Ward 2, District 3.
Acres 4.1 acres
Petitioner: George Rodriguez
Owner: George Rodriguez
Council District: 3

A Public Hearing was opened for discussion of this case.
In favor of this request: George Rodriguez Opposition: none

Davis moved to approve, second by Randolph
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Doherty,

Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

4. 2018-1016-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of 6th Street & Avenue G, being

lot I, Square 56, Village of Guthrie, S13, T85, RI4E, Ward 8, District 9,
Acres 6000 sq. ft.
Petitioner: Brenda Gayle 1-lolden
Owner: Brenda Gayle Holden
Council District: 9

In favor of this request: Brenda Gayle Holden
Opposition: none

Cazaubon moved to approve, second by Randolph
Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Richardson, Richard, Willie, Mannella, Davis, Doherty,

Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

2



JUNE 5,2018 ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES, CONT.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSiNESS

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Dave Mannella, Chairman

3



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 06/22/20 18 Meeting Date: 07/03/18
Case No.: 2018-917-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 06/05/18
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: Faith Bible Church of Slidell - Alfred N. Young

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road , Slidell;
S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 3.44 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban District
South Residential A-3 Suburban District
East Church A-3 Suburban District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to PF-l Public Facilities District. This
site is located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road, Slidell. The 2025
future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not have any objection,
considering that the objective of the request is to bring the existing use in compliance with the appropriate zoning
district.

Note that the site is currently developed with a church, which was originally approved under conditional use permit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a PF-1 Public Facilities District designation be approved.



Case No.: 20l8-917-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: FAITH BIBLE CHURCH of Slidell - Alfred N. Young

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Allen Road, north of Miller Road, being 57209 Allen Road, Slidell;
S13, T95, R14E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 3.44 acres

z
0

z
0
‘a
0

Ax

A
0

FOXBRIAR

WI DOIIIMES

HOLLOW P00<

4%

,SsA



- - 57342

57330
€B-i II~2

z
0
Cl)

57330

z

57331

z
LU
-J
-J

57321 a

57217 57223
.

~i2~D0J~
57209

.

~153

39382
39326 ‘p
.‘

39275
.

57101

57077

0 375 Feet N

A



2G~G~. ~4• ~Ec t~3 ~c. 18

cale: J”:200’

Survey Mop_
of

J[0t /8-A in WIT7E~3~DR4_

in

IVAN M BQ1~GEN
P.LG~f’~c. i1~19
F~t~sTL~I:D T

PRO S~’~~L £~:G~[FR t

This Survey is Certified
Tii.ie ot,d Correci by

Ivo:~ M. ~rqen

“p
ci

F~,z..

I-

4

St. Tommany Parish, Louisiana

for

D-i V/D PAlc~E

Survey Number: - 2 3 3 1 E~
Dote: F~E&./51/~ô’9
Re-vision.
Z27~4 v~’/~ ~ > j M’.~ -

C ,~/< ~ ~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/22/2018 Meeting Date: 7/3/2018
Case No.: 2018-1026-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano

OWNER: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to 1-1 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Harbor View Court, north of Lakeview Drive being lots 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21 & 24, Oak Harbor Boat Service Area; S33, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13

SIZE: 6.873 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane Condition: Good
asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District
South Water & Sewer Treatment Plant PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
East Undeveloped A-5 Two-Family Residential District
West Water/Canal/Residential PUD Planned Unit Development District

Subdivision

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to I-i Industrial
District. This site is located on the west side of Harbor View Court, north of Lakeview Drive being lots 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21 & 24, Oak Harbor Boat Service Area. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the site to be developed with
residential uses. Staff feels that there is no compelling reason to recommend approval of the requested zoning change
considering that the site is located in close proximity to some residential uses and abutting A-5 Two-Family
Residential District, on the west.

Note that the objective of the request is to allow for the property to be used as an outdoor storage yard.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an I-I Industrial District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2018-1026-ZC

PETITIONER: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano

OWNER: The Millennium Group - Guy W. Olano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to I-i Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Harbor View Court, north of Lakeview Drive being lots 16, 17, 18,
19,20,21 & 24, Oak Harbor Boat Service Area; S33, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13

SIZE: 6.873 acres

/
/

/

/ (
//

,1

/
/ /

/

/
/
/

LAK~VEW



S

~; —.“

4-

‘I

0

:~

eli

/

9,

375 Feet

S

A

4

~

1~.

i

I.

I)

/

/1

1



OAK 1045500
EOA?ER SERVICE AREA

S~ t~4OUXV P~O~)L U~

~ Ozs4,wg$o,~ Or
Or oca~o ~j, 1.4.5. 0.15.1

EDEN ISLES 1)05 NO. 4

V

IMMOVABLE LAND OWNED BY KATHERINE MARALDO

WATER RIGHTS OWNED BY KATHERINE MARALDO



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/22/20 18 Meeting Date: 7/3/2018
Case No.: 2018-1046-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Elisha Johnson

OWNER: Dragonfly Ent

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District
& MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Maple Street, being lots 10 & II, Square 4, Beverly Hills
Subdivision; S13, T95, RI4E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 5500 sq.ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-4 Single Family Residential District
South Undeveloped & Manufactured home A-4 Single Family Residential District
East Undeveloped & Manufactured home A-4 Single Family Residential District
West Undeveloped & Manufactured home A-4 Single Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family
Residential District & MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the east side of Maple Street,
being lots 10 & 11, Square 4, Beverly Hills Subdivision. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be
developed with residential uses including manufactured homes. Staff does not have any objections to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-1046-ZC

PETITIONER: Elisha Johnson

OWNER: Dragonfly Ent

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family Residential
District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Maple Street, being lots 10 & 11, Square 4, Beverly Hills
Subdivision; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 5500 sq.ft.

1•

8



Property Boundary

Post Here

~ L

~*

*

~

~r’.

&~El~

57447 Qlq*o

WILLOW 57445.

57441

0 120 Feet

I A



L o ~ ~ ~ S B ~0jc3 -/~D~~ -Z~G

1.-~ —4

— 110-i-
—- —— —~ I I

z~ ~zz::~ -

M~\rLE AVE

CI L~)
0 ______ ——r——--—--—-----.—-——-—- -- II~

T
- - TIOO

-•

3 ~ - -

:

4~i. p----- _1 —70

NQ~≤iE ::~
— — _1

I ~ ~ -- -~l Lo~ ~

_~

-.4-. .-

-

- ..~ . .

-. ~.LO

I . -- .L .~

5~i

by_i _io



ZONING STAFF REPORT

I)ate: 6/22/2018 Meeting Date: 7/3/2018
Case No.: 20l8-1059-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero

OWNER: Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Gulch Street & on the north side of North Street, being 70225
Gulch Street, Abita Springs ; S12, T7S, RI IE; Ward 3, DistrictS

SIZE: 4.501

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
South Undeveloped A-4 Single Family Residential District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre,
and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be
varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural
Overlay. This site is located on the west side of Gulch Street & on the north side of North Street, being 70225 Gulch
Street, Abita Springs. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses and may
include agricultural uses. Staff does not have any objection to the request, considering the large size of the property
(4.5 acres) and the rural character of the area.

Note that the objective of the request is to allow for the construction of an agricultural building on the property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a RO Rural Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-1059-ZC

PETITIONER: Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero

OWNER: Nicholas Henry & Gilda Baudean Locicero

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Gulch Street & on the north side of North Street, being 70225
Gulch Street, Abita Springs; S12, T7S, Ri 1E; Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 4.501

44

44



w

I

LINCOLN

0 560 Feet
-I A



Nob: This ~I tO cer* that I have c~nsuhed the Federal
Inwrar~e A~nlrdswaeon F1~zwi Hazard Roundary Maps
ar~ round ~ propeity deec,iI~d I~5 ~r located
in a speaaj Iood hazard urea It Is~d in ~ Zone C.
FIRMP.nel 2~ZOLSOl~C

Survey of

~~L)~JD ~ I;S~ t~3~ [Z )T-7- ~5
4~’4~ LDT Z8 e~ ., ra.~ ~~

~ ~A4a 151-4, LC) LIT S I ~. JA
\ij1~t~.~, ~~ ~.ZC-. ‘Q-s-r ~ TITL~ Ev~j.j~, Go.

~rE~c?)4A~j i€. L~c~ ~~~

I L.~ M.~-t 10 ~ L ~j

frL~s aND STR~T1ONS S~eDv~ ON TNLS SWtVEY A~ Et) TO TUOSE SET

RD $EA~H ~~~E DATA coa ~

DPt5~NPJRNUA~flJ~flE~ NOREPRE9ENTAT~)N1HA.rALL .MMUMSTANDA~D5p~p~g~ BOUNt)AMY SURVEYS

Randall W. Brown & Associates, Inc.
Professional Land Snrveyor~

Planners ‘Consujtant~
228 W. Causeway App. Mandeville, LA 70448

(504) 624-5368 • FAX (504) 624-5309

St. - ~mary Clerk of Court - lnst#1 ~O89 Page 2 of 3-

ap~i~1~’.~~5P2O1

-J

~c” E~En-~-~

a”

Lo-r

/

/

/

Ui
II)

D
44, 1

-..-....

(29

/

/
/

/
/

/
V

/

/

/
/

7

7

Th.~ ~ to ~UF I h,vo dar,, oi ~a~~aJ VoIuid

ot,d ~ tb~t no e’o~c.dm,e,ts owi

tO~U JJly prnD~&t~ Ho~ o~c~l ii thown.

0~ ‘k.” ~ (Z.o~, ~-r

Date: ,~ly -~.z, ~
Survey No. ~c~-i~o
Scale: i”.~ toc,~

Drawn By: TP~

Ravis ed:

~p’



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/22/2018 Meeting Date: 7/3/2018
Case No.: 2018-1060-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Lola Lagman

OWNER: Lola Lagman

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Clifford Singletary Road, east of P. Kennedy Road; S27, T75,
R14E; Ward 6, District 11

SIZE: 1.306 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped & Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in
the density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would
be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions
for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the south side of Clifford Singletary Road, east of P.
Kennedy Road. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses including
manufactured homes. Staff does not have any objections to the request.

Note that considering the size of the property (1.306 acres), only a Manufactured home as a guest house, limited
to a maximum of 1000 sq.ft., will be allowed on the property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-1060-ZC

PETITIONER: Lola Lagman

OWNER: Lola Lagman

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Clifford Singletary Road, east of P. Kennedy Road; S27, T7S,
R14E; Ward 6, District 11

SIZE: 1.306 acres

A2



2018-1 060-ZC

F

I j

H

:~

310 Feet • -

A



St. i~ .~ny Clerk of Court - Inst#1 935759 Page 3 of 3

Ui
z

dc~ 9~/D~c-

LEGEND
IRON ROD SET

0 IRON ROD FOUND

REFERENCE SURVE.~I’ AND
BASIS FOR BEARINGS:
PLAT OF SURVEY BY J. V. BURKES &
ASSOCIATES. INC.. DATED 5—02—2008.
DRAWING No. 20080625.

NOTE:
ANY UTILITIES, DITCHES, AND/OR SERVITUDES
THAT MAY EXLST WITHIN THIS PROPERTY, IF
ANY. ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON.

GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY

THE P.0.8. SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED S69’35E.
410.0’ AND NOO’07T, 405.22’ FROM THE
INTERSECTION OF T~IC WEST LINE OF THE S.E.
QUARTER OF SECTION 27, T7S—RI4E AND THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OLD EAST LOUISIANA
RAILROAD (DUMMY LiNE ROAD)

I HAVE CONSULTED THE F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE
RATE MAPS AND FIND THAT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE C PER PANEL
NUMBER 225205 0300 C. DATED 10—17—69.

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE
ON THE GROUND UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION
OF THE UNDERSIGNED AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE ADOPTE~D LOUISIANA MINIMUM STANDARDS OF
PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS FOR
A CLASS ~C SURVEY.

03
0)

1.306 Ac.

if) -

0
(I.)

SHE~
TRAILER

Uun No. .37.378
~ord Singletory Rd.

Ui
zi:
C)

GRAVEL
ROADWAY

2

U)
(0
0

F
2~~

~-—

(A5P~’°

SURVEY OF
A PARCEL OF LAND

SITUATED IN
SECTION 27

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH
RANGE 14 EAST

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA

PREPfJTED FOR:

LOLA & EDGAR LAGMAN

(‘PD FONTCUBERTA

INCORPORATEQ~]/

DATE SCALE

9—03—2009 1” 50~

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYORS

.4
SU ~VEYOR

P.O. BOX 1792
COVINCTON, LA. 70434
PHONE: (965) 893—7461

~a~~~1~~~~n~

JOB ND. PLAT FILE NO.

496359 • 131—222



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/18/2018 Meeting Date: 7/3/2018
Case No.: ZCI5-04-035 Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 06/13/18

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Yanin LLC — Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia

OWNER: Yanin LLC — Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia

REQUESTED CHANCE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, west of Trepagnier Road, Sl6, T7S, RIOE, Ward
1, District 4

SIZE: 71 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential & Commercial HC-l & HC-2 Highway Commercial Districts & NC-4

Neighborhood Institutional District
South Undeveloped A-I Suburban District
East Residential & Undeveloped A-I Suburban District
West Undeveloped & Guste Island PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

Subdivision

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density —• but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as *~ll as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting a major amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. The request consists
ofan amendment of the originally approved setbacks for the garden lots (see below Chart). Note that the request will
not affect the number of lots, the configuration of the subdivision or the total acreage of greenspace.

Setbacks I Current I Proposed
Front 15’ 10’
Rear I 10’ 7.5’

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a major amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay be
approved.



Case No.: ZC15-04-035

PETITIONER: Yanin LLC Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia

OWNER: Yanin LLC Jason L. Yancey & Brian Intravia

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, west of Trepagnier Road, S16, T7S, R1OE, Ward
1, District 4

SIZE: 71 acres

0 2 ~
“3

‘3

1~

g

I I



GARDEN HOME LDT LAYOUT TYPICAL ENTRANCE DETAIL

APPROVALS:

CHAIRMAN-ST. TARAMASAT PARISH PLANNING
COMMISGIOR

SECRETASS-ST. TAMMANT PARISH PLANNING

DIRECTOR NH ENGINEERING

RESTRICTIVE CDVENANTS

S. EACH LOT WILL NAT GALA MARE TNAS ONE DWSLLINN.

2. NA CSRTRTICATN HF DCCUPOSCH SHALL NE LAGGED NEFARS TOE SEWERAGE AND WATER STESTMN ARE
INSTALLED AND OPESSAILE HR OTHERWISE CONNSCSTD THACOMMANITT LCRSETRAH SEWSPAGE
ARH)UR WATER SRCTTMSSL, ALL AS APPROHEN RH TOE ST TAMMAAT PARSA DSPARTS4SNTUR
ESTISONMENTALNERALCES WHENEHSRASUNDIHISIOR INSSRATSSTACUMMUALTTLCEA’TRASI
WNTER STADUM LSAPPLRT, NH PRIVATE WATER SAPPLH MARIE DRIL RH ORHTSSERTOSS
CHNNTRHCTDD ON ANS SOT FORmS PARPOSS OS NAPP ANN PATAN S WATTS TA ANT N SING OR
NTOHCTSLRE, EUCEPT EARTHS PURPOSE HE IRNIAATSHN, ARIA LANG STERST SHAlL THERE IS A
PHTSICAL CURSECOIHA ESTWEEN ANT SAC! SOARCE ERA ARES SMEAR S TAR CUMMUNTT
CRNTPAL) WATER STGTEM (SAPPLTI

S. NAIWINA NETNACES ARE FRONT -2W. SIDE -V. REAR 20 SEE SSOSST SD RH ERMANENT
ASRACTGRSSSINCLADIHA DRIASWATSLGAALL ES HASTRUCTSDWWUIN I’ •STHST•PEANA •SA
LATERAL ROCA.

A. CHASSRUCTSUA OR ASH NATURE. IASTUSING FENCES S PETAIN ED A DRAINAGE HO STRESS
S AT S LA SN ST.

S. RU NONIDAS AR DSSENNIAS HCTSTITR SHALL IS CARRIED AN GPON ANT SAT. NOR SHALL OWTTHIAA
ECDHNSTHCRSUN WHICO MAT ES HRMAT ESCOMCHNAANHTIACSHRAAISHRCHTOTTS
ASIAHEURHOOD. PARTCALARSS TOE USE AS LOTS AS RAMPS DISUSE CAR SAURAGE

A. NH MORILT GAMES WILLIS PERMTTSD IA THIS SUIDIHISIAS,

D. RU LAS WILLIS SURSOES RSSUNSIHISSS WSSSSOUT SHE PRIDE APPEHUAS 05 ST TAA.EMANS

S2 ACCESSORS EU LEINAS WITH A ELSE AS LESS THAN SEEDS SAD AREA AS TAD LATHS WHICH SHE MAIN
NUILSINA SEA ATSD MAR ES LACHSGD REVS SI SEES ERDM SHE SSRIEST ISTERIAR SIDE LAS ARE
SR REAR LAS ASS, PROVIDED SHE ACCESESET NUIWINA SENASH DUES SAT EASTES TSIRTT (AOL
SEES ASS THE EUILSIAG HEIGHT DUES SAT SHADES NINETEEN SAL SECT.

53 ST. TAMMUAR PAEISR WILLIE REGPANSINLS FAR MAINTAINING ASS POND AREAS AS SHOWN

SOUTHERN OAKS SUBDIVISION LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REAM THE SESTIAS CDRSSR CAMMAN SD SESTIANS GA, 55, 20 & 21 AD NORTH 50’ 55’ WEST H DATHACS
US STERN FSS5, T1555C5 NH SOUTH ES NC 25’ SLAT! DISTANCCNSI.AS SEE’S; TASNCS GA ROACH El SN
25’ SANTA DISTANCE OF SHEEN SEES; THENCE NA GUAm NA’ GC SO’ 525TH SISTAACE AS 264,26 SSSTT’
THE PHIAT AS ESGISAINA

SEAM THE PAINT US ISNIRNING NO AHRTR 2T SE AD’ EAST! DATASCE OR 2AN.2R FEES AUTOS
SOATHSEN EIGHTHS WAR UAS HE LOUISIANA 050022; THSNST COESTAGE ASHNA RAID EIGHT SSWAT
USE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAADNGH RADIUS HP GIEST.ED TEST, HA ARC LENGTH OP lANA FEET,
HAVING A CEDED REARING AS SHADES 62’ 50’ 53’ EATS LAID ACRAED DISTANCE AREA NA SEES; TTENST
CONTINUE ALONG SOLD EIGHT HP WAR ASS AND AS SHHTH AS’ 23’Us• SHAD A DISTANCE HE 35.GA REST;
TASACC LEAVING SAID RIGHT AS WAS ARE AS SOOTHED’ ST LA’ SLATA DISTANCE OR 25N.SA FEES;

PARCEL CONTAINS 1034 ACRES OS AROUND MARE SR LENA.

A CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OR LAND INGESTION SISTSEA hAL AND SARTOWEGTSROSTTONAUTUAETSE
OSSESTIAN 21, TOWNSHIP SEVEN (DL SAUTA, PANGS TEN (III EAST, ST HELENA MSEISAN; CGDTOIAINU
SLAG NINE ARIA TN/SiDE (ER TEL ACRES AND DESIGNATED AT LHT

AUGUST IS 5555. 010 CA SAID PAST IS RECORSES SCAN EN, FOLIO SR OS THE RECORDS AS
ST. TAMOGAS PARISH LOVINONA.

AC ORDIANTO ASUEVET PREPARED ST EDDIE CVOMPAANS, SORHETOR, DATED OSTOSER IS,
1ST SHE TAD PRAPERAT MEASURES OS EU LOWS, TO-TAT;

COMMSACIN ATTHS SOUTHWEST CORNER HE FRACTARAL SECTOR 25, TAWNSAIP T SOUTH
MIENS SO EAST WHICH PAINT IN MARESS STAN ‘ WSOS AND IRON, MEASURE THEACE A ANN GUNS
NEARING NORTH D’TR’ WEST, 1112.10 PEST TOO PAINT AND CORNER, WHICH POINT A MARKED ETA
WOOD STUN, TURN RINAT ANE MEASURE A OAU A SE NEARING SOUTH SS’RE’
EAST GGAS 51 FEET TOO POINT MARKED STAN RHA’ CVNTIAAE ALOSG HONS NEARING SOUTH
1015’ EAST, 554A.AT REST TO H POINT NOARSED STAN OLD ITOS, CONTINUE MONA AOAE
NEARING NORTH SS’AC EAST, 55DM FEET TO A POINT AND CORNER; TURN RIGHT ANO MEASURE
ALONG A ONE NEARING SOOTH 54’DS’WSTT SDES.2E REST TA A POIEHT AND CGRAEER MASSED RH
AN ALA ROA’THRN SLANT ANT MEASURE ALONG A LIAR NEARING NORTH SAID WEST 525016 REST TA
THE RUNT EEUIAN NA

DEDICATION

NEW RRADLTED NT TOE GNDSEAIASRD DWASE(E) DR TAR EARED AASADWS ORERDSTAATAS DADS
DEESARRTROTO IS ATOAE AND ACCARATT PSATOE

SOUTHERN DAKS SUBDIVISION

HASETRRRS RLASSTS’NR’WAS AND PONDS 43 SSDWR RERSAN ARE ORRSET DSDICOSTT SD TOE PERPETUAL
ASS AS TAN RANGE EDRTLO5IR PRDPSR PARPDSSS. EASEMENTS SNAGS NE ESSSRTED POE DRAIRAAE AND

WDAW PRSTEAETRESM RRDM ERIAN GIRD PIE TOSIN INTENDED PAR.PDRD.

z
I

0’~ j ~
0,

9< Ij
°LEJ TE~ z
rZ 1,5 D
F—C 5
DART

CE °-

a

C

SOUTHERN OAKS
RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

SITE DATA CALCULATION

NC’A

:: STISTIAG

CASTING
A ~~‘T SA WAHGNAT~A.

N~R ~

LHS,41C;RES aM

~AT ~ ~
~DUt ~AL

0IA4MP3RW ~J~,4D’ ~,SJONST

SO-li ACRES fl ‘R~4~~

LASS PVNTCHADTHMN

DHOOACRES PUSUC

35.

ISWS-PL’SITS ‘I PU DI. HA~

TOTAL NINES SPACE PNNMDED

SEEKS SPACE ANRA IN ASTTTE AGREASTT RADDANS

HACAAT

.2.0

10 -

~E,: p~

POlO MOLSTSNANCS SERVITOSE

VACANT

SHISTING RSTALS

EGINTIA ,,
‘ESNASATIAL

—t S VACANT

..IS0R~ TO

PUD

01

RIG TT’OS’ WATU
PROPERTV USE

N. EACH RSSITTNCS OR SSTVELISHMSRET WITHIN THE SGESIOSION SHALL SUESSRIRS AND ST
SUEISSTTH TOE WATER HAD SEWSPAAS SEROCES PROVIDED NTTANEMAATHTIHTLSS.

S DRIVEWARS HA CORRSR GUTS SNAGS RATER LUCATID MAR CAGIER THAN SLAG (MI
REST SEAM THE CORASR OF SAID PRAPSRTT CLOSEST TO THE INTERSESSION OS MEASURED EROM
TOE CORNER • PROPERTY WHERE THS GA DSWN STREET RIGOT.OT’WASN IATSRSSST

SO THE MINIMUM ESSVUTON FOR TOE LOWEST FLOOR OR ALL RESIDENCES SNAGS NE SETSRMINED
FROM ThE LATEST SEMA FSOOT LNSUPAACS SATE MAPS. ThIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FL005 DONE
C RE; FIRM PORES NO. S2SSOS AIDS DATED SS’ET’NR. MINIMUM EIRSTSLOOS ELETATLHN SHALL
NESS ISCASS ORAVA THE CROWN DR THE STREET ARThE CARRSHT RISE TLOAD ESSTATITN

THE RAAULRAD LISTING ON THE SISAL TUNDIHSSIAA PAST LAMENTED NT ARA M’lSAl, ADOPTED
12/S RURAL

;I~ $~LQj~~ jG~e ;IL;; ~ L~

RIILE.®IIGI~@L3eiIGIL9 “~ — “ ~. ~D
vo~IO ~ ~‘ 1010 0IO~10l

UT T Ti

~®‘i®I•0Ii0IlO I
—~ -_~

EOSTLRA
RTSIDESTIAL

j

DEOLIEAE SERVITUDE

5-0
WIDTH VARIES SHOULTSR

TYPICAL LOT LAYOUT TYPICAL LOT DRAINAGE TYPICAL LOT DRAINAGE

rIA NT ‘0 F- 01 AT

I 4-0’ I

~

TRAVEL LASS

RONO MAINTESASEE

0 ~

MEDIAN

550W DOCO

51 ESDESEL

ASP’

TRA A . SHOULDER WINDS VARIES

PRAPERTT GRE

0

0
0 ~ i-~ 23

- - -~-~---4~.-~ EflA

0

0 O ~

ESNEIOSSMSNT , J
WUTSE MAIN

RE U’ N STO SET AG LETS
(TSP. ROTH SIDES OF SDREE5

ASPHALT ROAOWAY ENTRANCE SECTION

RIGHT-OP-WAS

STANDARD DUTY NOTES

CLEREOSCOORD DATSSILSD 515550.

MA’ “‘‘ PAUSD SECTION
TIGHT-UT-WAS RIGHT-HE-WAR B
“T’t’—’TI” PROPERTY LINE —

I I SU’-O’ N so.
WIDTH VARISS H’ ‘Ep TRAVEL LANE A’ TROVE LANE

PROPERTY ~ ç I ~r 4_~=r~iz-c

(‘ ROE’ MANHOLE AT - S

\. -.~ — [—,,,,,J SEWER MO N L3.G SLOPSSL

CUL-DE-SAC DETAIL ‘0’ TYPICAL ASPHALT ROADWAY SECTION

HOT RLTUMLAOHS WEARING COURSE.

TOT RITUMISOUS SINNER COURSE.

®SA NE OSTDRMINEO NSASNTHCHSICALTEPORT.

®TO RD DSTERMINED ES NEOTECHAICAS REPORT

®TO NE DETSRMIREO ES NEOTECHAICAS REPORt

ALAN OS’ WIDE VERTICAL EARN.

®TSRS SDAUSDSR.

0E~i ~

L3;5 SLOPESI

7 2-0

N’ PVC

NOTES

S. AT&T ASOOTHERVTLTT

INSELDSTDACTURS WOOLS THE
GREEN SPACE

D. EECEE000AAL DEVELOPMENT

TOE PRSUMLRNRSSAEMTTAL

LEGEND
EHISORN WEDSASSOG

__________ N STE ; WCTLAN DI LI FORMATION
SEOVLOEDILELOSONICAL

OCTIVE 0 PASSIVE GREEN SPACE

G GARDEN SUMEG



A
13405 Seymour Meyers Blvd.

Suite 18
Covington, Louisiana 70433

Via Email & Hand Delivery

St. Tammany Parish
Department of Development
do Helen Lambert. Assistant Director
P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Major Amendment to Planned Unit Development
Southern Oaks ~ ~

Dear Ms. Lambert:

As you may know, Yanin, LLC is the owner of the certain property located along
Louisiana Highway 22, which is currently zoned as a Planned Unit Development. As a duly
authorized Manager of Yanin, LLC, I hereby submit the amended plan for the Planned Unit
Development. As you will see, we are amending the plan for the purpose of revising the setbacks
on the garden home lots, all as set forth on the plan by Kyle Associates, LLC. I would therefore
ask that this matter be placed on the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission’s next available
agenda for consideration. Thank you for processing our request, and should you have any
questions regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Yanin, LLC

By:__
Brian Intravia, Manager


